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Mr. Samuel J. CEilk FR
Secretary of the C~.mission

U.S. Nuclear Rigulatory Commission

Washingtor, DC 20555
ATTF%LION: Docketing and Service Branch

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment to 10 CFR 20, Regarding
Certification of Health Physics Personnel

Dear Mr. Chilk:

On February 27, 1979, the NRC published ‘n the Federal o
Register a petition for rule making relating to the certification
of Health Physics Perscmnel, and requested comments or suggesticns
conceming this petition. We appreciate the cpportumity to provide
the Commission with Philadelphiz Electric Compeny's comments.

We are opposed to the certification of Health Physics
perscnnel as proposed in this petition. The ability of Health
Physics personnel to perfomm their function is dependent on their
training and experience. Much of this trainirg and experienmce is
unique to the type of reactor and facility in which they wozk.

Each licensee maintains a staff of qualified personnel which riets

the requirements of ANSI 18.1. The qualifications of the staff as

a whcle, as well as individual Health Physicists, is reviewed by

NRC inspectcrs as part of a routine inspection program. Our experien:ze
indicates that frequent NRC inspecticns, which include the review of
Tecords and the direct cbservation of perscnnel at work, adequately
gauges the merits of any radiation protecticn progranm.

As a means tc assis®t the NRC inspector in his review of
perscnnel qualificaticns, we propese 2 licensee contrelled type of
certification. This type of certification could bde based cn a2 format
used by the American Scciety for Nendestructive Testing z2s desigate.
in their recommended practicass Ne. SNT-TC-14, June 1975 editicn. This
type of certificatiorn is nationally recognized and well understced in
ocur industry. It could be ixplemented in a short pericd of tinme.
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The validity of this type of certification would be effective cnly
as long as the individual was employed by the licensee.

We believe this type of certification would be much more
meaningful than certification by outside agencies.

Very truly yours,
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